COUNTY of FREDERICK

Parks and Recreation Department
540-665-5678

FAX: 540-665-9687
www.feprd.net

e-mail: feprd@feva.us

MEMO

To: Roderick Williams, Interim County Administrator
From: Jason L. Robertson, Director, Parks & Recreation Dept.

Subject: Parks and Recreation Commission Action
Date: March 11, 2015

The Parks and Recreation Commission met on March 10, 2015. Members present were: Kevin
Anderson, Patrick Anderson, Randy Carter, Gary Longerbeam, Ronald Madagan and Charles
Sandy, Jr. Members absent were: Marty Cybulski.

Items Requiring Board of Supervisors Action:

None

Submitted for Board Information Only:

1. Meeting Date, Time and Place — Mr. Sandy recommended continuing meeting on the 2™
Tuesday of each month at 7:00 PM and alternate the meeting place so each magisterial district is
used as a meeting place twice a year,

2. Buildings and Grounds — Northwest Sherando Park Site Plan — The Buildings and Grounds
Committee recommended to approve the site plan as submitted, second by Mr. Carter, motion
carried unanimously (6-0). Please see attached site plan.

Attachment

cc: Charles R. Sandy, Jr., Chairman

107 North Kent Street
Winchester, VA 22601
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